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Legislative File No:  2021-0484 

 

TO:  City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Mayor Bryan K. Barnett 

 

DATE:  November 18, 2021 

 

SUBJECT: Reappointments to the Citizens Pathway Review Committee 

 

 

REQUEST: 

Mayor Barnett requests the approval of City Council to reappoint Penny Brady, Anne Dieters-

Williams, Chad Gietzen, Samantha Phillips, Klint Pleasant and Dr. Tate Vo to the Citizens Pathway 

Review Committee for a one-year term to expire December 31, 2022. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Mayor Barnett has asked Penny Brady, Anne Dieters-Williams, Chad Gietzen, Samantha Phillips, 

Klint Pleasant and Dr. Tate Vo to serve on the Citizens Pathway Review Committee for a one-year 

term to expire December 31, 2022 and they have accepted the reappointment.  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approval of appointments. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Clerk   

 

Contract Reviewed by City Attorney          ☐ Yes        ☒ N/A  
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